
From: CCF Bilaspur. 

Subject: -

Memo: 

No. D.VI-175 (M) 
HP Forest Department. 

To: Nodal Officer-Cum-APCCF (FCA) 
O/o Pr.CCF(HoF)HP, Shimla. 

Diversion of 3.9654 ha. (instead of 5.5334 ha.) of forest land 
in favor of HPPWD for constrution of link road Khal 

Tiba Kmn 0/0 to 7/0 within the jurisdiction of Bilaspur 
Forest Division. 

Kindly refer to Gol letter No. 8B/HP/06/02r2020 dated 
27.03.2024 on the subject cited above. 

In this connection DFO Bilaspur has submitted that the User 

Agency has intimated that the subject cited case has already been uploaded on Parivesh Portal 

1.0 and the same was at the final stage for its approval but now the observation has been 

raised that the case will be uploaded on Parivesh Portal 2.0. If the case is uploaded on the 
Privesh Portal 2.0, the same will be considered as a fresh case and it will take a long time for 

its approval. This is for favour of infomation and further necessary action at your end please. 

Signed by 
Nishant Mandhotra 

Date: 09-05-2024 11:35:00 
Conservator of Forests, 
Bilaspur Forest Circle, 
Bilaspur (HP). 
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